
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2014 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of October 20, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 
4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
5. Approval of purchase of sewer cleaning and vacuum unit for the Wastewater Utility – Presented by Sam 

Warp, Wastewater Superintendent  
 

6. Award bid for underground conduit installation at the Northeast Lift Station – Presented by Sam Warp, 

Wastewater Superintendent  
 

7. Traffic control at Hume Avenue and McMillan Street – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

8. Overview of Maple Avenue Reconstruction Project for 2015 – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
9. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Sale of land on Adler Road near Concord Avenue 

 
10. Reconvene in Open Session 

 

11. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

12. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

13. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 31st day of October, 2014 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

11/03/14 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 
 

2. Approval of minutes of October 20, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

 
4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 

 
5. Approval of purchase of sewer cleaning and vacuum unit for the Wastewater Utility – Presented by Sam Warp, 

Wastewater Superintendent  
See attached memo.  Recommend approval of the quotation of Bruce Municipal Equipment for a 

Vactor jetting and vacuum unit in the amount of $384,755 and authorize execution of a purchase 
agreement. 

 

 
6. Award bid for underground conduit installation at the Northeast Lift Station – Presented by Sam Warp, 

Wastewater Superintendent  
See attached memo.  Recommend approval of the low bid of Dakota Electric of Marshfield, WI in the 

amount of $15,910 for underground conduit installation at the Northeast Lift Station and authorize 

execution of a contract. 
 

 
7. Traffic control at Hume Avenue and McMillan Street – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

See attached memo.  Recommend stop signs be posted with Hume Avenue stopping both north and 

southbound for McMillan Street and that the Administrative Code of Traffic and Parking Regulations 
be amended to reflect the changes.  

 
 

8. Overview of Maple Avenue Reconstruction Project for 2015 – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
Information will be presented at the meeting.  This is a discussion item only. 

 

 
9. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Sale of land on Adler Road near Concord Avenue 

 

 
10. Reconvene in Open Session 

 
 

11. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

 

12. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

 
13. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF OCTOBER 20, 2014 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Chris Jockheck, and Ed Wagner     

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Meyer; Aldermen Earll and Smith; City Administrator Barg; Director of 

Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; 

Building Services Supervisor Pokorny; Street Superintendent Winch; Wastewater 

Superintendent Warp; the media; and others.  

 

PW14-145    Motion by Cummings, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

October 6, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

Street Superintendent Winch presented a Street Division construction update.  City Engineer Turchi 

presented an Engineering Division construction update. 

 

PW14-146    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the bid submitted by 

LW Allen, Inc. of Madison, WI for Northeast Lift Station Electrical Upgrade, Contract A in the amount 

of $346,270 and authorize execution of a contract.  

Motion Carried 
 

PW14-147    Motion by Wagner, by Buttke to recommend approval of “No Parking – Here To Corner” 

on the west side of South Maple Avenue from 35 feet south of the south right of way line of 8
th

 Street 

(the northernmost driveway to the corner) and that the Administrative code of Traffic and Parking 

Regulations be amended to reflect the changes. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-148    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the 2015 Yard Waste 

and Christmas Tree Collection Schedule as presented. 

Motion Carried 

 

Recommended items for future agendas - None 
 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 5:44 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:      Michael Feirer, Chairman, Board of Public Works 

            Members, Board of Public Works 

From: Mike Winch Street Superintendent Michael Winch 

R.E.:   B.O.P.W.’s Street Division Construction Update for November 3rd, 2014 

Date:  October 31
st
, 2014 

 

Asphalt Mill-In-Place 
Street(s) with paving, final touch-ups and shouldering: 

Broadway Ave.-Upham to McMillan St. scheduled for paving November 4
th

, 2014, then shouldering on the 10th 

Shawano Drive-Upham to Broadway Ave. scheduled for shouldering the week of November 10th, 2014 

Laird St.-Shawano to St. Joseph’s Avenue scheduled for shouldering the week of November 10th, 2014 
  Complete:  

Carmen Drive – Waushara Drive to Upham St.                                     

Debra Lane – Carmen Drive to Hume Ave.     

Renee Lane – Debra Lane to Upham St. 

State Ave. – 4
th

 St. to Adler Rd 

Wisconsin Ave. – 6
th

 St. to Adler Rd 

Hardacre Ave.-5
th

 to 6
th

 
 

 

Asphalt Overlay 
 

Complete:  

11
th

 St. – Central Ave. to Oak Ave. 

Doege St. – Peach Ave. to Palmetto Ave.  

Adams ave.-5
th

 to 8
th

 

6
th

 St.=Oak to Columbus    

Street Reconstructions 
4

th
 St. - 8

th
 St. to west end: on-going 

 

Complete:  

Park St. – 7
th

 St. to Pine Ave. 

Upham st.-Central Ave. to 300’ east 
 

Storm Sewer Maintenance/Construction 
-Storm water inlet, M.H. and main repairs/replacements with associated street restoration throughout the city: ongoing 

-General storm water ditching with drain tile installation as required throughout the city: ongoing 

-Installation of driveway culverts with related ditching throughout the city as required: ongoing 

-X-culvert and inlet culvert replacements as required throughout the city: ongoing 

-Storm sewer main at Renee Lane and Debra Lane: complete 

-Storm sewer with street reconstruction on Park St.: complete 
 

Sanitary Sewer Maintenance/Reconstruction 
-M.H. replacements/Mono-forming and main repairs on all asphalt mill-in-place and overlay streets as required: ongoing 

-M.H. replacements or Mono-forming and main repairs from Clearwater Committee priority list: to be scheduled                               
    

Street Maintenance/Construction 
-Crack sealing of concrete streets: complete 

-Crack sealing of asphalt streets: complete 

-Slag sealing of asphalt streets: complete 

-General asphalt patching, city wide as required: scheduled the week of November 3
rd

, 2014 

City of Marshfield 
Department of Public Works       
Street Division 
407 West 2

nd
 Street 

Marshfield, Wisconsin 54449 

Mike Winch 
Street Superintendent  
(715) 486-2081 
FAX: (715) 387-8669 
ike@ci.marshfield.wi.us 



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Public Works 
 Chairman – Mike Feirer 
 Members – Tom Buttke, Chris Jockheck, Ed Wagner, Gary Cummings 
From: Sam Warp Jr., Wastewater Superintendent 
Subject: Purchase a new Vactor to replace the current M70 
Date: November 3, 2014 
 

Background 
In July the Board of Public Works approved a loan to fund four projects in the Wastewater 
division. On several occasions since then, Keith has presented the progress on the bond sale 
which already concluded. One of those projects was to purchase a new Vactor, jetting and 
vacuum unit.  
 

Analysis 
While working to get an accurate quote for the bond sale, we compared options from all the 
brands we could find. Vactor is still the only vendor that has a front hose reel that extends and 
pivots to keep the operator in front of the truck and out of the path of oncoming traffic. We feel 
this safety feature is very important. Communities like Eau Claire and Stevens Point don’t 
purchase Vactor so they send an extra employee to direct traffic. Hiring extra staff is not an 
option, plus we prefer the safety by design approach. 
 
While dealing with Vactor we priced a unit as similar to ours as possible and submitted that price 
of $380,000. Bruce Municipal came back with an end of season demo unit that was only out at a 
few sites in the past month. The previous demo unit for this year had already been sold. They 
offered us the unit, with many additional upgrades for $384,755. It will come with the full 
warranty, delivered and full training, as with any new vehicle. There currently is a ten month 
lead time to get a truck built. 
 

Summary/Recommendations 

We feel the value to the rate payers for this vehicle far outweighs the risk and recommend the 
purchase of the Vactor demo unit from Bruce Municipal for $384,755. 
 
Feel free to contact us with any questions. 
Thank You. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
 
             
Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works  Steve Barg, City Administrator 
 

City of Marshfield 

Wastewater Utility 

2601 E. 34
th
 Street 

Marshfield, WI 54449-5363 
 MARSHFIELD 

Wastewater Utility 

Sam Warp Jr. 
Wastewater Superintendent 

(715) 591-2022 

Fax (715) 591-2027 

sam.warp@ci.marshfield.wi.us 

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg



 
 

 

 

 

 

To: Board of Public Works 

 Chairman – Mike Feirer 

 Members – Tom Buttke, Chris Jockheck, Ed Wagner, Gary Cummings 

From: Sam Warp Jr., Wastewater Superintendent 

 

Subject: North East lift station exterior conduit award 

 

Date: November 3, 2014 

 

Background 
In July, the Board of Public Works approved a loan to upgrade the wastewater system with four 

projects. One of those was the North East lift station. Bids were advertised in September and 

awarded in October for the first contract, which included the purchase and programming of the 

electrical equipment. The second part of the contract for the actual installation is currently out for 

bids. It was realized that winter is coming and the installation of the in-ground conduit can’t wait 

until that award and must be completed earlier.  

 

Analysis 
Requests for bids were sent to the two firms bidding on the large project. Both firms are from 

Marshfield. Total Electric had a bid of $27,400 and Dakota Electric included a bid of $18,910. 

Dakota Electric also offered several optional deducts, which we would exercise our option and 

use one of them for a reduced cost of $3,000. 

 

Summary/Recommendations 

I recommend the Board of Public Works award the North East lift station exterior conduit 

upgrade, to Dakota Electric for the amount of $15,910 and authorize execution of a contract., 

 

 

Thank You. 

 

Concurrence: 

 

 

 

           

Dan Knoeck     Steve Barg  

Director of Public Works   City Administrator 

City of Marshfield 

Wastewater Utility 

2601 E. 34
th

 Street 

Marshfield, WI 54449-5363 
 MARSHFIELD 

Wastewater Utility 

Sam Warp Jr. 
Wastewater Superintendent 

(715) 591-2022 

Fax (715) 591-2027 

sam.warp@ci.marshfield.wi.us 

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg







 
 

     TO: 
FROM: 
 DATE: 
     RE: 
   

Backgro
 
Review t
 
Analysi
 
This wee
opening t
 
Currently
 

 ST
 
In the 20
“Low Vol
 
The spee
 
Since this
available
 
In a revie
 
Currently
operating
be appro
Avenue s
 
 
Recomm
 
I recomm
posted “S
traffic, an
reflect th
 
Concurre
 
________
Steve Ba
City Adm
 
 
 

Board of P
Thomas R
October 3
Review of

ound 

he traffic co

is 

ek the sectio
to traffic.  It

y this interse

TOP Control

007 to 2027 
ume” street 

ed limits for 

s section of 
. 

ew of vision 

y this section
g as the prim
opriate to pro
south of McM

mendation

mend that th
STOP” for H
nd that the “
he changes. 

ence 

_______ 
rg  

ministrator 

Public Wo
R. Turchi 
31, 2014 
f Traffic Co

ntrol at the 

n of North H
t will be nece

ection is cont

l – Hume Av

comprehens
and McMilla

both streets

North Hume

triangles at 

n of North H
mary access 
ohibit trucks
Millan Street 

n  

he traffic con
ume Avenue
“Administrat

 ___
 Da
 Dir

rks 

ontrol at N

intersection 

Hume Avenu
essary to as

trolled as fo

venue stoppi

sive plan Hu
an Street is c

s are 25 MPH

e Avenue is a

this intersec

ume was co
point to the
 on North H
is currently 

ntrol for the 
e entering M
tive Code of 

__________
n Knoeck 
rector of Pub

North Hum

of North Hu

e north of M
sign traffic c

llows:   

ng for McMi

me Avenue 
classified as 

H. 

a newly ope

ction there a

onstructed to
e newly cons
ume Avenue
posted “No 

intersection 
cMillan Stree
Traffic and 

_____  

blic Works 

me Avenue

ume Avenue 

McMillan Stre
control and t

llan Street fo

south of Mc
“Minor Arte

ened street t

are no obstr

o a residentia
structed apar
e north of M
Trucks”. 

of Hume Av
et for both n
Parking Reg

Mem

e and McM

 with McMill

eet will be co
truck route s

for northbou

cMillan Stree
erial”. 

raffic crash 

uctions. 

al street sta
rtment comp
cMillan Stree

venue at Mc
north and so
gulations” be

Ma

moran

Millan Stre

an Street. 

ompleted an
status. 

nd traffic. 

et is classified

history is no

ndard and is
plex, so it w
et.  North H

Millan Street
outhbound 
e amended t

City o
arshfiel

ndum

eet. 

nd be 

d as 

ot 

s 
ould 
ume 

t be 

o 

of 
ld

m

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck


	01 - 11-03-14 BPW Agenda
	02 - BPW Background 11-03-14
	03 - 10-20-14 BPW Minutes
	04 - Street Division Update
	05 - Warp Vactor Memo 10-30-2014
	06 - North east conduit award memo
	07 - dakota bid exterior conduit
	08 - total bid exterior conduit
	09 - Memo Traffic control at Hume  McMillan 10 31 14

